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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 11, 1954

Mr, D. D. Monroe
Clayton, New Mexico

Re: Roy E. Timmons
#1 Timmons
SWNE Sec. 33-T2IN-R30E
Harding County

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the above captioned well is not plugged
and abandoned as Perhaps you may have been led to believe,

I inspected the Timmons wells and plant last week and found

that the #1 Timmons well is presently Producing carbon dioxide
gas for bottle gas sale, which sale is made to various users in
Tucumeari, Dalhart and other Texas towns in that vicinity. This
well has a surface pressure of approximately fifteen pounds. The
production is not being metered at the well and gas is gathered in

The plugging bond covering this well definitely needs to continue
in force as long as the well remains unplugged,

If we can be of any further service to you, please feel free to call
upon us,

Very truly yours,
ﬁkf; B

EUGENE A, CHAVEZ,
Oil & Gas Inspector
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